
 

 
 

 

KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 26 September 2013 at 6.30pm 
Belfield Community Primary School, Samson Street, 

Rochdale OL16 2XW 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   Minutes from the last meeting/updates   

   

3.   Greater Manchester Police and Community Safety   

   

4.   Open Forum   

   

5.   Ward News   

   

6.   Community First - Information/Update   

   

7.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 

Thursday 12 December 2013 at 6.30pm 
Moss Street Youth Centre, Moss Street, Rochdale 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 

Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

 Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

 Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 

 Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 
reach effective conclusions 

 Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 

 Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 
behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 

 The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

Confidentiality 

 Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

 Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

Dignity at meetings 

 All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

 The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

Individual Members 

 Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

 Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position

Political Affiliation 

 Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

Breach of Code of Conduct 

 If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

 Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

 The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday 27 June 2013 
Moss Street Youth Centre, Moss Street, Rochdale 

 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: Sharon Taylor (Chair), Sara Ali, Mohammed Yasin, Maureen Ryan, Karl Sheldon, 
Mark Sutcliffe, Doreen Morton, Caroline Akerele, Ester Akerele, Jade Schofield, Courtney Schofield, 
Harry Turner, Tracy Pollard, Mansoor Ahmed, Earnest Curzon, Barbara Morrish, Godfrey Morrish, 
Derek Morton, Emma King 
 
Councillors: Councillor S. Ahmed, Councillor K. Danczuk 
 
Officers: A. Dawson (Township Management), Kath Metcalfe (Youth Service), PCSOs Dean 
Harper & Victoria Bird (GMP), S. Pyke (Environmental Management) 
 
Apologies: Mary Price, Chanda Kapesa, Donald Foster, Pat Foster, F. Greaves Shaw, Norma 
Brown, Christine Buckley, PC Brendan Walsh, Councillor Daalat Ali, S. Danczuk MP 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The chair gave introductions to the forum and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was drawn 
to the code of conduct, a summary of which was read out to the forum and residents were informed 
that there was a more detailed copy on the back of the meeting agenda. All attendees were asked 
to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING/UPDATES 
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and all previous actions were updated.  During 
the updates the following matters arose: 
 
Rosefield Crescent 
A proper road sweep has been carried out but is unsatisfactory. 
Action 1. Contact Highways and chase up. (A. Dawson) 
 
Woodbine St/Oldham Rd 
Councillor Ahmed informed the forum that the parking situation had improved, however, residents 
felt that this was not the case and stated that the parking was just as bad.  Councillor Danczuk said 
Highways have been monitoring the situation and has suggested designated parking.  
Action 2. Look into the problem further and get back to the forum.  (Councillor 
Ahmed/Councillor Danczuk) 
 
Belfield Lane Footpath 
On the piece of land on Belfield Lane there is a footpath which goes nowhere.  
Action 3. Send the details to A. Dawson who will look into the issue.  
(D. Morton) 
 
Charlotte Street/Oldham Road Land 
The weeds have overgrown again. 
Action 4. Contact the Youth Offending Team to re-visit. (A. Dawson) 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
PCSOs Dean Harper and Victoria Bird were welcomed to the forum. 
 
Robbery stands at 1%.  There have been a number of mobile phone robberies.  Residents were 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



asked to be aware of who is around them when using mobile phones as they are being snatched.  
 
Assaults - 29 which is 11 up on the last quarter and 22 down on the same period last year.  
 
Theft from Motor Vehicles – 17 which is 7 down on the last quarter. 
 
Damage is 57 which is 2 up from the last quarter. 
 
Burglary - Figures show a reduction of 12% since the last quarter. 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour – Has been on the increase.  Milnrow Road and part of Bertha Road.  There 
are also a number of problems around locks 49 – 50 along the canal.  GMP are looking at a 
dispersal order for the canal area.  The youth worker present asked what age range were the 
people causing problems.  The reply by GMP and residents said it varies. 
Action 5. GMP and Youth Service to work on a resolution. (GMP/Kat Metcalfe) 
 
It was reiterated to the forum the need to report crimes. 
 
PACT Meetings 
These are held on the first Thursday of each month at 6.30pm, Newbold Baptist Church, Milnrow 
Road.  Residents are encouraged to attend. 
 
Councillor Ahmed asked what is being done about daytime burglaries.  The forum was informed that 
GMP are doing all they can to tackle the problem, however, homeowners have to take some 
ownership for locking windows and doors and reporting crimes.  GMP have stepped up patrols in 
the area and there are lots of plain clothes officers in the area. 
 
4. KINGSWAY TRANSPORT - KINGSWAY PARK - SOHAIL AHMED 
The chair informed the forum of a change to the agenda.  The presentation on Kingsway Transport 
– Kingsway Park has been cancelled. 
 
5. NEWBOLD GIRLS GROUP 
Newbold Girls Group were introduced to the forum and presented information to ward forum 
members. 
 
Newbold Girls Group was set up in May 2013 to provide a safe environment where young women 
could engage in areas of discussion that are specific to them.  The group also provides Youth 
Workers the opportunity to work with young women on topics which have been identified locally, 
nationally and even globally in respect of the exploitation and oppression of women.  The group 
works to empower both themselves and other young women within their local community. 
 
‘What makes a woman’ was the girls’ first project (having spent some weeks previously building 
relationships with staff and getting to know one another).  The piece of art the girls produced 
demonstrated the increasing pressure the media puts on women to enhance their physical self.  
This allowed the group to discuss and explore the impact on women’s mental wellbeing.  The Girls 
Group looked at roles and responsibilities of a woman in British Society, and also engaged in 
activities were they were asked to think about what being a woman meant to them personally.  The 
Girls Group mentioned what women influence other women and who was most influential to them 
personally. 
 
The group were very happy to present to the members of the forum and continue with their next 
project which is inclusive of promoting women’s health by actively taking part in a running project to 
improve their fitness levels whilst working towards organising a sponsored run to raise awareness of 
Young People with Cancer.  The Project is called ‘Race 4 Youth’ and the funding has been provided 
by Sportivate and supported by Link 4 Life. 
 

Page 4



6. RECYCLE FOR GREATER MANCHESTER (RFGM) - STEVE PYKE 
Steve Pyke from Environmental Management was introduced to the forum to present the 

information. 

 

Joint Greater Manchester Waste and Rochdale MBC Pilot is about reducing contamination and 

improving recycling participation 

 

As part of the work to be delivered under the public facing brand of Recycle for Greater Manchester, 

Environmental Management will be developing a mixed recycling campaign covering all material 

streams (comingled, paper and card, food and garden) in 2013/14.  

 

This pilot to be carried out on Fridays over a six week period in the summer on bin collection route 

15 which is mainly Newbold, Belfield and part of Wardleworth and will help establish what works 

best to encourage behavioural change.  

 

Environmental Management will consult with stakeholders to identify best practice in how to 

communicate, how to avoid contamination and also how to encourage residents to recycle and 

reduce the amount of waste that goes to Landfill. 

 

The aim of this pilot is to get more residents to take part in recycling initiatives and those that 

already take part to recycle more and reduce their contamination less.  If the pilot is successful, 

Environmental Management will be looking to replicate the successes across all areas of the 

borough. 

 

The pilot will produce a community guide to help residents and communities to improve the quality 

and quantity of recycling and reduce the amount of waste that goes to landfill. 

 

A number of residents expressed concern that their brown bins had not been emptied for a number 

of weeks.  Residents were encouraged to telephone the Environmental Management Contact 

Centre on 0845 2261800. 

 

Residents asked what the policy is on food waste combined with garden waste during the winter 

months. 

Action 6. Check the policy and issue flyers to residents. (Steve Pyke) 

 

A resident pointed out that there are waste bins needed between lock 49 and 50. 

Action 7. Meet on site with resident. (S. Pyke and A. Dawson) 

 

Residents expressed their concerns that travellers on Robbies Common were leaving general 

rubbish on the common and using the surrounding bushes and trees as toilets.  The forum was 

informed that GMP and the Council are looking into issues relating to travellers.  

 

Lots of litter can be found on Stamford Street.  People are throwing rubbish on the floor instead of 

using litter bins. 

Action 8. Produce a list of those prosecuted for littering to the next Kingsway Area Forum. 

(S. Pyke) 

 

A resident pointed out that there are issues with the climbing frame on the common and it should be 

removed. 

Page 5



Action 9. Look into the removal of the climbing frame. (S. Pyke) 
 
7. OPEN FORUM 
Residents asked what is happening with the alterations to the waiting restrictions and parking on 
Milnrow Road that the forum supported funding out of ward funds. 
Action 10. Ask Highways for an update. (A. Dawson) 
 
A resident mentioned that Moss Avenue was tarmaced three to four days ago however the 
contractors had made a mess with excess tar.  
Action 10. Contact Highways. (A. Dawson) 
 
There are four street lights not working on Woodbine Street and five street lights out on Navigation 
View. 
Action 11. Contact Highways. (A. Dawson) 
 
The side of Morrison’s fence has lots of litter. 
Action 12. Contact Morrison’s. (A. Dawson) 
 
8. WARD NEWS 
Youth Club 
Residents were informed of the activities carried out at the Youth Club and the youths present at the 
forum showed lots of enthusiasm and praise for the Youth Club. 
 
Big Games 
Residents were handed a leaflet informing them of activities being held on 29th and 30th June 2013. 
 
Balderstone Park 
Residents were informed about developments in the park including new play equipment and the 
archaeology dig. 
 
9. COMMUNITY FIRST - INFORMATION/UPDATE 
The chair informed the forum that there was no new news to report as there had been no 
applications to the Community First Panel and that it was the beginning of the Community First year 
when the allocation of funding was given to each panel. 
 
10. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 26th September 2013 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 
Belfield Community School, Samson Street, Rochdale. 

 
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes from the last meeting/updates

